
 

 

 
 

 

Glossary 
This is the printable version of the entire glossary. Please note that this document consists of 
approximately 200 printed pages. 

 

 
    Course Syllabus  

This is the printable version of the Course Syllabus.  It includes Instructor Background, Course 
Description, Required Course Material, Completion Expectations, School Policies, Learning 
Objectives, Lessons, Assignments, Course Outline, and Course Final Exam. 

 

 

Louisiana Census Data 

 

 
   Additional FHA Resources 

This is the printable version of additional FHA resources.  It includes websites, books, NAR 
Certification Course, Videos, List of Movies That Shed Light on Discrimination. 

 

 

Regulatory Agencies 
The following links will take you to sites that will contain information concerning licensure (if 
applicable), contact information, forms and documents, as well as important notices that can affect the 
appraisal, mortgage lending, and real estate industry within each state. 

 

Real Estate  
Regulatory Agencies 
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Glossary 

Course Resource Materials 

Adobe Reader is required to view PDF files. 

Course Syllabus 

http://www.proeducate.com/courses/static_files/docs/Glossary08_HardCopy.pdf
https://www.proeducate.com/courses/2020/2020MandatorySyllabus.pdf
https://www.proeducate.com/courses/2020/2020LACensus.pdf
https://www.proeducate.com/courses/2020/AdditionalFHAResources.pdf
https://arec.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/RealEstateCommission.aspx
https://www.azre.gov/
https://arec.arkansas.gov/
http://www.dre.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/dora/division-real-estate
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Real-Estate-Salesperson
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/realestate/
https://www.dcopla.com/realestate/
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/real-estate-commission/
http://www.grec.state.ga.us/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/reb/
https://irec.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/DRE.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/real.htm
https://plb.iowa.gov/
https://www.krec.ks.gov/
https://krec.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lrec.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/real_estate/
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/mrec/
https://www.mass.gov/
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72871---,00.html
https://mn.gov/commerce/licensees/real-estate/
http://www.mrec.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/realestate.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/rre
http://www.nrec.ne.gov/
http://red.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/real-estate-commission/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/real-estate-commission/index.htm
https://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division_rec/index.htm
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/
https://www.dos.ny.gov/licensing/re_salesperson/commission_rates.html
https://www.ncrec.gov/
https://www.ncrec.gov/
https://www.realestatend.org/
https://www.realestatend.org/
https://www.com.ohio.gov/real/
https://www.ok.gov/OREC/
https://www.oregon.gov/REA/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/RealEstateCommission/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dbr.ri.gov/
http://www.dbr.ri.gov/
https://www.llr.sc.gov/POL/REC/
https://www.llr.sc.gov/POL/REC/
https://dlr.sd.gov/realestate/default.aspx
https://dlr.sd.gov/realestate/default.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/trec.html
https://www.trec.texas.gov/
https://realestate.utah.gov/
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/real-estate-brokers-and-salespersons.aspx
http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/realestate/
https://rec.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://rec.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/RulesStatutes/RealEstate.aspx
http://realestate.wyo.gov/

